

Athlos Jefferson Parish

Minutes

AAJP Board Meeting

Date and Time Wednesday May 1, 2024 at 6:00 PM

Location Athlos Academy of Jefferson Parish <u>979 Behrman Hwy</u> <u>Terrytown, LA 70056</u>

To join virtually, please use the following Zoom link: https://zoom.us/j/99227442320 Meeting ID: 992 2744 2320 One tap mobile: +17193594580,,99227442320# US

If you would like to provide a public comment, please list your name and which topic you would like to provide comment on in the chat.

Directors Present A. Acuna, J. Holmes, J. Washington, J. Wright, M. Caparotta, N. Anthony, P. Boutte, V. McCoy

Directors Absent T. Burns

Directors who arrived after the meeting opened A. Acuna, J. Wright

Guests Present B. Bressler (remote), C. Brooks (remote), C. Martin, K. Murray (remote), T. Tate

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

J. Holmes called a meeting of the board of directors of Athlos Jefferson Parish to order on Wednesday May 1, 2024 at 6:04 PM.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Student Performance

J. Wright arrived at 6:07 PM.

D. Record Attendance

E. Call for Conflict of Interest

F. Athlos Mission & Vision

A. Acuna arrived at 6:10 PM.

II. Consent Agenda

A. Approve Agenda

V. McCoy made a motion to approve the agenda as listed.A. Acuna seconded the motion.The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

B. Approve April 3, 2024, Board Meeting Minutes

V. McCoy made a motion to approve the minutes from AAJP Board Meeting on 04-03-24.A. Acuna seconded the motion.The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

C. New Hires & Stipends

V. McCoy made a motion to approve the new hires.A. Acuna seconded the motion.The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

III. Public Comment

A. Public Comment

All speakers spoke on item VII:

Kathleen Wheeler shared her concerns with cuts in support staff, especially due to the number of teachers still in programs to become teachers.

Norman Bijou shared his concerns with covering cleaning needs for 81,000 sq feet with less than the current 9 staff. He feels keeping a few extra staff is necessary to keep up with the needs. He currently has 5 full time and 4 part time staff.

Faith Wilson asked how the cuts would support the goals and vision of the school. She wondered how we keep up with the academic and safety needs without the current staff numbers. Thinking about parent concerns with safety if we cut support staff. She's concerned about teacher supports and how to fill the frequent vacancies.

Ckaris Dillon mentioned that the chart that Dr. Holmes shared of the admin staff at other schools was a comparison to schools that have selective enrollment. Since we take every student, we have more challenges than those on the comparison chart. If the teachers are worried about classroom discipline and not getting help with curriculum, they will suffer.

B. Public Comment on the 2024-2025 Draft Budget

IV. Administrative Reports

A. CEO Report

Dr. Bressler shared updated on BESE compliance items.

Ms. Murray shared updates on schedule creation for next year and each component.

Ms. Murray additionally shared a meeting matrix of regular meetings between the central office and school staff.

B. Executive Director's Report

Ms. Martin shared current business bests including:

- Kindergarten Roundup
- 7th & 8th grade project-based learning day
- LEAP/Autism Awareness Spirit Week
- New Enrollees School Tours
- Ms. Paz's Kindergarten Class published a book
- Autism Awareness Walk

Ms. Martin additionally shared progress on our strategic plan goals for the year. She also shared updates on DIBLES testing and the effect on 3rd grade retention.

V. Committee Reports

Α.

Academic Committee Report

Mr. McCoy shared that due to timing just before testing, there was not a lot of new data to review. The committee spent most of the time discussion preparations for LEAP testing and the summer PD for improvement planning.

B. Finance Committee Report

Ms. Anthony shared that they have held 2 committee meetings this month primarily to review the draft 24-25 budget.

The committee also discussed a few major buckets from financial reporting such as transportation.

Additionally, the committee is exploring options for additional grants and investment options.

C. Staff Recruitment & Retention Task Force Report

Mr. McCoy shared that the committee reviewed staff certification status and the number of staff in programs currently.

The committee also discussed the new onboarding plan for 24-25 to increase staff retention with multiple touch points from the time of hire.

D. Stakeholder Feedback Task Force Report

Dr. Holmes shared the original intention for the creation of the Task Forces.

Ms. Wright shared that the goal of the task force was to review and respond to the stakeholder surveys from the year. Through this, the committee identified 3 policies that need review or updating. These policy needs will pass to the new Governance Committee to take on as action steps. The discipline policy will be one of the first priorities.

E. Governance Committee Report

Ms. Washington shared that the first committee meeting will be on May 8th. They will discuss the merger with the task force and create priorities.

VI. Discussion Items

A. 2024-2025 Draft Budget Updates

B. Summer Board Retreat

Leaning towards a retreat date of June 22nd. Time options of 8-12, 9-1 or 10-2.

The board is fine with combining the June board meeting with the retreat.

Agenda additions:

By-laws review, board self-evaluation, potential BESE changes, LAPCS new policies to be aware of.

C. Board Member representation at school events

Dr. Holmes shared a preference to have one board member at each school event. When present, it is asked that the board member introduce themselves and share the board support.

Ms. Tate will send out some talking points.

VII. Action Items (public comment must be had immediately before each action item vote)

A. Support Staff positions for 24-25

Ms. Tate shared the difference between the immediate positions for approval and those still pending.

Mr. Brooks shared the reason for the budget shortage this year due to two primary reasons of: 1-100 less students, 2-loss of ESSER dollars.

Dr. Holmes shared the process the board has gone through to date to review the budget. N. Anthony made a motion to approve the support staff positions as presented.

V. McCoy seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

VIII. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

V. McCoy made a motion to to adjourn.

N. Anthony seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:25 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

J. Holmes